CHAPTER MEETING

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION

Hartnell College

Chapter #470

Chapter Meeting September 24, 2021 Meeting Minutes Via Zoom / 12:00-1:00 pm

Officers Attending:

Past President Cortez, Chief Steward Pullum, President Edeza (Good of the Order only)

CALL TO ORDER 12:08 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

GUESTS:

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Approval of 6/25/21 Meeting Minutes - Tabled

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

TREASURER'S REPORT:

1. Betty Rivera - Tabled

EXECUTIVE BOARD ACTIONS: COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. EERC update:

Chief Pullum discussed our requests to HR-VP Beam via EERC for air purifiers and requested a list of those installed. Thanked members for reaching out and asked for additional feedback and to share any concerns.

- MOU Return to Campus stipend: PP Cortez discussed how the stipends will be distributed and asked members to look out for a communication from the District shortly. Chief Pullum asked HR for more information and will share out with members when received. Please direct questions to Erica Rowe in HR.
- 3. Shared Governance Committee updates: PP Cortez announced that all council and committee vacancies have been filled. He reminded everyone that we have release time to participate in committee meetings and have 2 hours of "homework" preparation per week.
 Chief Pullum stated that we will share a list of all representatives with the membership

Chief Pullum stated that we will share a list of all representatives with the membership. 4. Negotiations update:

PP Cortez shared that the only outstanding item in Negotiations is the Student Success Advisor (SSA) position. This item will be addressed in Unfinished Business. Additionally, the Vaccination Mandates just passed and CSEA has demanded to bargain. They will not take effect until all bargaining units negotiate and agree an MOU with the District, but the goal is sometime in December. Chief Pullum stated we will send out a survey asking for your input on the mandates

soon.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Student Success Advisor new position
 PP Cortez shared that the District described the SSA as a key role with Multi-Majors/College Redesign with very high-end duties. The District opened with range 34 but CSEA did not feel this reflected the listed duties. Negotiations are still pending.
 Furthermore, changes in the Redesign Committee led to the dissolving of the proposed operations teams and the creation of Student Success teams led by the SSA. SSA duties will now include high coordination between the role, faculty, and administration. With these new developments, CSEA continues to bargain.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Vote on MOU for Valerie Provencio PP Cortez made a motion to vote on the MOU. Chief Pullum seconded the motion. Vote passes: 11 Yes, 1 Abstain
- 2. CalPERS election

https://csea.foleon.com/focus-magazine/july-august-2021/feature-pacheco-and-miller-for-calpers/

GOOD OF THE ORDER

A lively discussion was had and members asked several questions.

1) Is a position is being moved to South County? – This position is vacant and the District can change its home campus without negotiating.

2) Parking enforcement issues and ticketing? – E-board will follow up.

3) Isn't our contract up soon? Yes, it ends June 2022 – E-board will follow up.

4) Will we have to return to 100% face-to-face in the Spring? – E-board will be negotiating with the District on Vaccination Mandates and the existing MOU.

ADJOURNMENT

12:53 PM